











70.  Vizio is the owner by assignment of all rights, title, and interest in the ‘522 patent.
Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.12(a)(9)(ii), a certified copy of the assignment of the ‘522
patent to Vizio is attached hereto as Exhibit 17.

71.  Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.12(c)(1) and (2), a certified copy and three
additional copies of the prosecution history of the ‘522 patent, and four copies of each reference
cited therein, are attached hereto as Appendices M and N, respectively.

2. Non-Technical Description of the Patented Invention

72.  The *522 patent generally discloses methods and apparatus for transmitting and
receiving digital television signals. The 522 patent teaches use of a derandomizer to be used at
the receiver to provide a pseudo-random sequence scrambling of the signal. The derandomizer
provides improved transmission characteristics by preventing long sequences of “1” and “0”.

73.  The ‘522 patent discloses a technique for processing N-bit bytes of data so as to
randomize the bits; that is, randomly change about half of the bits from the "one" state to the
"zero" state, and vice versa. The sequence is pseudo-random in that is has the appearance of
being random, but in fact it is a very long, known sequence. This achieves the objective of
ensuring that points in the signal constellation are used with approximately the same frequency,
thereby facilitating synchronization at the receiver. The same equipment that is used to achieve
randomization at the transmitter is used at the receiver to de-randomize. Thus, as stated in the
patent, a randomizer is also a de-randomizer.

74.  In a preferred embodiment of the '522 patent, linear feedback shift registers
(LFSRs) are used. An LFSR contains some number of coupled serial shift register stages. The
bit currently at the output from the last stage is algebraically processed with the bits appearing at
selected stages within the shift register. The resulting bit is fed back to one or more prior stages
of the shift register. The bits produced at the output will appear to be randomly generated, but,
in fact, they are pseudo randomly generated since, after some period of time dependent on the
shift register length and algebraic operations chosen, the output bits repeat.

75.  Rather than using shift registers in which a single bit is stored in each stage, the

LFSR in a preferred embodiment of the '522 patent stores a byte of data per stage, where a byte
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is defined as including N bits. This approach has the advantage of allowing high speed bit
streams to be randomized/derandomized with relatively lower rate digital electronics. In this
embodiment, a maximal length pseudo-random sequence produced by an LFSR will have a

M _ 1, where M is the number of stages in the shift register, and N

repeat length of
is the bit width of each stage.
3. Foreign Counterparts

76.  There are no foreign patents or patent applications that correspond to the ‘522
patent.
VI. UNLAWFUL AND UNFAIR ACTS OF PROPOSED RESPONDENTS

77.  Upon information and belief, the proposed Respondents’ accused products
directly infringe, contributorily infringe, and/or induce the infringement of at least: claims 22-25
of the ‘096 patent; claim 11 of the ‘761 patent; claims 15-23 of the ‘887 patent; claims 1, 5, 12
and 13 of the ‘522 patent; claim 1 of the ‘082 patent; claims 11-14 of the ‘518 patent; and claims
10 and 12-17 of the ‘629 patent. Upon information and belief, components of those same
products and products containing the same (e.g. the proposed Respondents’ accused products)
also directly infringe, contributorily infringe, and/or induce the infringement of those same
claims.

78.  As shown in paragraph 104, infra, the proposed Respondents have been aware of
the Asserted Patents since at least June 5, 2009.

B. Infringement of the ‘096 Patent

79.  On information and belief, and by way of example, the proposed Respondents’
32L.D350 digital television product directly infringes, contributorily infringes, and/or induces the
infringement of claims 22-25 of the ‘096 patent.

80. A claim chart demonstrating how the exemplar 321.D350 digital television
product infringes the asserted independent claim 22 of the ‘096 patent is attached to this

Complaint as Exhibit 18.
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C. Infringement of the ‘761 Patent

81.  On information and belief, and by way of example, the proposed Respondents’
32L.D350 model directly infringes, contributorily infringes, and/or induces the infringement of
claim 11 of the “761 patent.

82. A claim chart demonstrating how the exemplar 32L.D350 digital television
product infringes the asserted independent claim 11 of the “761 patent is attached to this
Complaint as Exhibit 18.

D. Infringement of the ‘887 Patent

83.  On information and belief, and by way of example, the proposed Respondents’
32L.D350 model directly infringes, contributorily infringes, and/or induces the infringement of
claims 15-23 of the ‘887 patent.

84. A claim chart demonstrating how the exemplar 32L.D350 digital television
product infringes the asserted independent claims 15 and 22 of the ‘887 patent is attached to this
Complaint as Exhibit 18.

E. Infringement of the ‘522 Patent

85.  On information and belief, and by way of example, the proposed Respondents’
32L.D350 model directly infringes, contributorily infringes, and/or induces the infringement of
claims 1, 5, 12 and 13 of the ‘522 patent.

86. A claim chart demonstrating how the exemplar 32LD350 digital television
product infringes the asserted independent claims 1 and 12 of the ‘522 patent is attached to this
Complaint as Exhibit 18.

F. Infringement of the ‘082 Patent

87.  On information and belief, and by way of example, the proposed Respondents’
32L.D350 model directly infringes, contributorily infringes, and/or induces the infringement of
claim 1 of the ‘082 patent.

88. A claim chart demonstrating how the exemplar 32LD350 digital television
product infringes the asserted independent claim 1 of the ‘082 patent is attached to this

Complaint as Exhibit 18.
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G. Infringement of the ‘S18 Patent

89.  On information and belief, and by way of example, the proposed Respondents’
32L.D350 model directly infringes, contributorily infringes, and/or induces the infringement of
claims 11-14 of the ‘518 patent.

90. A claim chart demonstrating how the exemplar 32L.D350 digital television
product infringes the asserted independent claim 11 of the ‘518 patent is attached to this
Complaint as Exhibit 18.

H. Infringement of the ‘629 Patent

91.  On information and belief, and by way of example, the proposed Respondents’
32L.D350 model directly infringes, contributorily infringes, and/or induces the infringement of
10 and 12-17 of the ‘629 patent.

92. A claim chart demonstrating how the representative 32L.D350 digital television
infringes the asserted independent claim 10 of the ‘629 patent is attached to this Complaint as
Exhibit 18.

VII. SPECIFIC INSTANCES OF UNFAIR IMPORTATION AND SALE

93.  Upon information and belief, the proposed Respondents’ digital television
products are manufactured, assembled, and/or packaged and tested overseas, at least in Mexico.
Those same products are then imported into the United States, sold for importation into the
United States, or sold after importation into the United States by the proposed Respondents.

94.  For example, attached Exhibit 19 is a description of the representative 32LD350
digital television found on the website http://www.lg.com/us/, which is controlled by the
proposed Respondents. The webpage includes a “Where to Buy” link, which indicates where a
user may purchase the 32.D350 in the United States.

95.  On June 6, 2010, Vizio purchased a 32L.D350 digital television in the United
States. See Exhibit 20. Labels on the packaging and the body of the 321.D350 indicate that it
was assembled in Mexico. See Exhibit 21. An inspection of the 32LD350’s mainboard reveals
that it incorporates a LGDT3305 QAM decoder. See Exhibit 22. As set forth above, the

32L.D350 infringes each asserted claim of each Asserted Patent.
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96. By way of further example, attached Exhibit 23 is a description of the
representative 32LD550 digital television found on the website http://www.lg.com/us/, which is
controlled by the proposed Respondents. The webpage includes a “Where to Buy” link, which
indicates where a user my purchase the 32L.D550 in the United States.

97. On June 6, 2010, Vizio purchased a 32L.D550 digital television in the United
States. See Exhibit 20. Labels on the packaging and the body of the 32L.D550 indicate that it
was assembled in Mexico. See Exhibit 24. An inspection of the 32L.D550’s mainboard reveals
that it incorporates a Broadcom Corporation (“Broadcom™) BCM3549 System-on-Chip (“SOC”).
See Exhibit 25. According to Broadcom’s website, the BCM3549 SOC includes a “a
cable/terrestrial 4/1024-QAM... receiver.” See Exhibit 26. In addition, the specification sheet
for the 32L.LD550 identifies a built-in QAM tuner. See Exhibit 27. As set forth above, the
32LD550 infringes each asserted claim of each Asserted Patent.

98.  Upon information and belief, the accused products fall within at least the
following classifications of the Harmonized Tariff Schedules of the United States: 8528.72.7210
and 8528.72.7250. These classifications are intended for illustrative purposes only and are not
intended to restrict the scope or type of accused product.

VIII. LICENSEES

99. A list of licensees to the Asserted Patents is attached to the Complaint as
Confidential Exhibit 28.

IX. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY

100. A domestic industry exists as defined by 19 U.S.C. §§ 1337(a)(3)(B) and (C)
relating to the significant employment of labor and capital, and the substantial investment in the
exploitation of the Asserted Patents, including after-market customer service and technical
support for Vizio’s digital television. Vizio’s domestic industry products covered by the claims
of the Asserted Patents include Vizio’s digital televisions.

A. Technical Prong

101.  Vizio sells in the United States digital televisions that practice at least one claim

of each of the Asserted Patents. For example, the Vizio E420VL is covered by at least one claim
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of each of the Asserted Patents. The Vizio E420VL is manufactured in China and sold after
importation into the United States. Attached as Exhibit 29 is an image from the website
http://www.vizio.com, which is controlled by Vizio, that shows the Vizio E420VL and its offer
for sale in the United States. A copy of the user manual for the Vizio E420VL is attached as
Exhibit 30. Claim charts demonstrating how the Vizio E420VL practices the asserted patents are
attached as Exhibit 31.

B. Economic Prong

102.  Vizio’s significant employment of labor and capital, and its substantial investment
in exploitation of the Asserted Patents, constitute a domestic industry under 19 U.S.C.

§§ 1337(a)(3)(B) and (C).

103. For example, Vizio operates two call center facilities in the United States that
provide after-market customer service and technical support for the Vizio domestic industry
products. Vizio’s facilities are located in Irvine, California and Dakota Dunes, South Dakota.
Vizio personnel employed at these facilities field calls from Vizio’s customers regarding all
aspects of the Vizio domestic industry products, respond to customers’ questions regarding the
same, and perform over-the-phone troubleshooting and technical support. To the extent that
physical repair of the Vizio domestic industry product is required, Vizio’s call center employees
coordinate that repair, such as connecting the customer with a third party repair center,
scheduling an appointment, and ensuring that the customer is satisfied with the work once
completed. Additional information regarding the investments in Vizio’s Irvine and Dakota
Dunes call centers can be found in Confidential Exhibit 32.

104. Vizio also contracts with a third party call center facility located in Utah. This
third party call center is seamlessly integrated with Vizio’s other facilities, and performs the
same technical support functions as the Vizio-operated facilities. Additional information
regarding Vizio’s investments in the Utah facility can be found in Confidential Exhibit 32.

X. RELATED LITIGATION
105. Each of the Asserted Patents are the subject of litigation in the United States

District Court for Maryland, styled Vizio, Inc. vs. LG Electronics, Inc. and LG Electronics
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US.A., Inc., Case No. 09-cv-1481, filed on June 5, 2009. The case is currently in pretrial
proceedings and no trial date has yet been set.

106. The Asserted Patents were the subject of litigation in the United States District
Court for the Central District of California, styled Vizio, Inc. v. Funai Electric Co., Ltd. and
Funai Corp., Inc., Case 09-cv-05813, filed on May 20, 2009. The case has been settled.

107. The Asserted Patents were the subject of litigation in the United States District
Court for the Southern District of California, styled Sony Corp. and Sony Electronics, Inc. v.
Vizio, Inc., Case 09-cv-01043, filed on May 13, 2009. The case has been settled.

108.  Vizio is currently unaware of any other litigations, judicial or administrative,
concerning infringement of the Asserted Patents.

XI. REQUESTED RELIEF

WHEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.12 (a)(10), 19 C.F.R. § 210.12 (a)(10),
Vizio respectfully requests that the Commission:

(A) institute an immediate investigation pursuant to § 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930,
as amended, into the proposed Respondents’ unfair acts and methods of competition in the
importation into the United States, sale for importation, and/or the sale within the United States
after importation, of certain flat panel digital televisions and components thereof that infringe
one or more of the claims of the Asserted Patents;

(B)  schedule and conduct a hearing and, following said hearing, issue a determination
of a violation of Section 337;

(C)  issue a permanent exclusion order pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d) excluding
from entry into the United States digital flat panel televisions and components thereof, that are
manufactured and/or assembled by or on behalf of the proposed Respondents that are covered by
one or more of the claims of the Asserted Patents;

(D)  issue an order or orders pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 337 directing the proposed
Respondents to cease and desist their unfair acts and methods of competition, including
assembly, testing, marketing, distributing, offering for sale, selling, or otherwise transferring in

the United States imported digital flat panel televisions and components thereof, that are
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manufactured and/or assembled by or on behalf of the proposed Respondents that are covered by
one or more of the claims of the Asserted Patents; and
(E)  grant such other and further relief as the Commission finds appropriate and just

under the law, based upon the facts complained of herein and determined in the investigation.

Dated: July 16,2010 Respectfully submitted,
Blaney Harper
JONES DAY

51 Louisiana Ayénue, N.W,
Washington, 20001

Telephone: (202) 879-3939
Facsimile: (202) 626-1700

Counsel to Complainant Vizio, Inc.
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VERIFICATION

I, Rob Brinkman, for and on behalf of Complainant VIZIO, Inc. (“VIZIO”), declare as
follows:

1. [ am duly authorized to execute this Verification on behalf of VIZIO;

2. I have read this Complaint and am aware of its contents;

3. To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, based upon a reasonable
inquiry, the foregoing Complaint is well-founded in fact and is warranted by existing law or by a
non-frivolous argument for the extension, modification, or reversal of existing law or the
establishment of new law;

4, The allegations or other factual contentions therein have either evidentiary
support or are likely to have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity for further
investigation or discovery, and,

5. This Complaint is not being filed for any improper purpose, such as to harass or

cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation.

Executed this 16™ day of July, 2010.

TR oo

Rob Brinkman
Chief Administrative Officer
VIZIO, Inec.






